

MEMORANDUM



TO: Melissa Morris, Deputy City Clerk

FROM: Charles Boulard, Director of Community Development



SUBJECT: ICHIBAN LIQUOR LICENSE TRANSFER

DATE: 12/01/25

The property located at **42050 GRAND RIVER AVE** with the business name **Ichiban** has had a Special Inspection for the purpose of:

- ☐ Auctions
- ☒ Liquor license
- ☐ Arcade license
- ☐ Massage license
- ☐ Outdoor gathering
- ☐ Outdoor seating
- ☐ Other: _____

From a building safety standpoint, the Building Division does not object to the proposed liquor license transfer, subject to the approval of the building plans for the renovation and subsequent inspections approval prior to occupancy. Should you have any further questions with regards to this matter please feel free to contact me at (248) 347-0423.